

## Minutes for University Committee on Women Meeting on Thursday 12/ 15/ 2016 in MU

The meeting was opened to interested community members: Visitors included Fatma Bachelani from the V.P. of Diversity's Office, Rachel Barnes V.P. of GSB, a graduate student members of the Women's Leadership Consortium.

- I. Approval of Minutes.
- II. Introductions.
- III. Floor opened to a discussion of how we can follow-up editorial placed in Daily regarding women at ISU.
  - a. Talked about Grad College survey on inclusion, which showed that ISU has a ways to go.
  - b. Subcommittee formed to follow-up on the report – Daniella Dimitrova and Amy Pilcher agreed to be a committee.
  - c. Members of the Sexual Assault Prevention task force (Lorraine Acker and Mary Sirna) talked about the Green Dot organization which is coming to campus in the spring to develop prevention materials for ISU. Members of UCW agreed to be involved in meeting with the representatives of Green Dot in February.
  - d. Plan to talk about Sexual Assault/Harassment Prevention in the spring once Green Dot. Consider ways we can support the program and implementation.
- IV. Discussed speakers for next semester and changing the day to Monday meetings. Will follow up on LAS Report.
  - a. Will invite Margo Foreman to committee to talk about Office of Equal Opportunity and how we can help the work of her office.
- V. Advertising for spring workshop will begin when contract is finalized.